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COMMISSION 

December 27, 20 12 

Vin Feclerril Exi~sess 
Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Coinmission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, ICY 4060 1 

lie: PSC Cast. NO. 2012-00529 
Cimibt.rIcmrl Cdliilrir, Iizc. rlbn Duo Coimty Telt.com v. Bellsoutli 
Telecotiiiiziiriicntions, LLC rlbn A T& T Keritiicky niicl A T& T Soirtlienst 
(A rbitrcitioit) 

Dear Mr. Derouen: 

In light of tlie intervening holidays aiid delays in service related to the same, Duo Coiinty 
Telecoiii intends to respoiid to AT&T’s motion to dismiss in the above-referenced matter 110 later 
than January 10, 20 13. Counsel to AT&T lias indicated that slie lias 110 objection to this response 
date. If the Coiiiiiiissioii would like a response prior to that time, please advise us as soon as 
possible. 

Tliailk you, aiid if you have any questions, please call LIS. 

Sincerely, 

DINSMORE & SHOHL L,LP 

Edward T. Depp 
ETD/j th 

CC: Mary K. Keyer, Esq. 
Johii E. Selent, Esq. 

http://www.dinsmore.com
http://Telt.com

